NOVEMBER RELEASE
ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 05/24

TO: CUSTODIANS OF ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL

FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON

SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL CHANGES

November 13, 2024

Material Transmitted Material Superseded
Chapter A-300 — Household Determination Chapter A-300 — Household Determination
MTL 05/24 — (31) Pages MTL 03/21 — (32) Pages
Manual . Obsolete PT, Unit
Section BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy P&P, Clearance
changes/clarifications/updates PUT or IM Control #
A-310 Update General Household Description of a TANF household to P&P 01-22
include fictive kin.
A-321 Change reference to Assembly Bill (AB) 147 to NRS 128.110
A-321.1.8 Update definition of Double Stepparent households P&P 01-22
A-321.1.9 Update verbiage to include “In rare instances when true joint custody P&R 01-22
of any child within a TANF household is determined, the entire
household is ineligible for TANF. This includes TANF households where
multiple children, even when only one child is deemed to have a true
joint custody arrangement.
A-322 First use of the reference CSEP spell out Child Support (CSEP)
A-327.1 Correct spelling of the word “be”
Change reference from Client to Customer to match agency standard.
Font changes to match agency standard.

Effective Date — Upon receipt
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages (32) with transmitted pages (31).

E&P MTL 05/24
November 13, 2024






